



JCPenny - PO to DP Technology

From Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>

Date Mon 16-Jun-25 01:31 PM

To Akshay M Gummaraju <Akshaym@cosol.in>; Lavanya G <lavanya@cosol.in>

Cc Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>

📎 1 attachment (403 KB)

Service Report_31 May 2025.pdf;

Dear Akshay,

JCPenny

Please arrange to release the PO to DO Technology for the below, work completed, Attached Service Report for reference –

SL	MAKE	Description	UOM	QTY	Unit	Total
1	Standard	Supply of PVC Back Box	Nos	2	50	100
2	Services	Laying of Cat6 Cable	Meter	400	15	6000
3	Services	Termination of IO	Nos	16	55	880
4	Services	Fixing of Face plate & back box	Nos	2	30	60
						7,040

Best Regards,
Abhishek Rastogi
PMO

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 77953 61402

E-mail: abhishek@cosol.in

Webex Room: <https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/abhishek>

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed from [@connectivitysolutions.in](mailto:abhishek@connectivitysolutions.in) to [@cosol.in](mailto:abhishek@cosol.in) kindly update your address book accordingly.



